

Unit 3.9 Presenting (with Microsoft PowerPoint)

Contents

Prerequisites	4
Version of PowerPoint and device type	4
Saving work	4
Printing	4
Typing	4
Medium-Term Plan – Desktop Version	6
Lesson 1 – Making a presentation from a blank page	7
Learning Objectives:	7
Success Criteria:	7
Resources:	7
Activities:	7
Lesson 2 – Adding media to a presentation	11
Learning Objectives:	11
Success Criteria:	11
Resources:	11
Activities:	11
Lesson 3 – Adding animation into a presentation	15
Learning Objectives:	15
Success Criteria:	15
Resources:	15
Activities:	15
Lesson 4 – Adding in timings and presenting	17
Learning Objectives:	17
Success Criteria:	17
Resources:	17
Activities:	17
Lesson 5 and 6 – Create a presentation	19
Learning Objectives:	19
Success Criteria:	19
Resources:	19
Activities:	19
Medium-Term Plan – Online Version	21
Lesson 1 – Making a presentation from a blank page	22
Learning Objectives:	22
Success Criteria:	22

Need more support? Contact us:



Resources:
Activities:
Lesson 2 – Adding media to a presentation
Learning Objectives:
Success Criteria:
Resources:27
Activities:
Lesson 3 – Adding animation into a presentation
Learning Objectives:
Success Criteria:
Resources:
Activities:
Lesson 4 and 5 – Create a presentation
Learning Objectives:
Success Criteria:
Resources:
Activities:



Prerequisites

Version of PowerPoint and device type

Identify which version of PowerPoint you are using: There are two separate series of lessons – one for the desktop version and one for the online version. Some features are not available on the different versions of PowerPoint. You can see an up-to-date comparison of the features available in the different versions of PowerPoint in this <u>Microsoft weblink</u>.

Saving work

Have a clear idea about where pupils should save their work. If you are using the online version, use cloud storage, otherwise ensure that pupils save to a sensible folder. The lessons assume that pupils know about folders and files on whichever network they are using. If they do not, it might be worth spending some time teaching about files and folders and the difference between saving in the cloud, saving on the school server or saving on the device itself. It would be useful for pupils to know how to create folders so that they can organise their files. They should know how to rename, copy, cut and paste folders, how to delete a folder and how to use the trash bin to retrieve work that they have accidently deleted. They should be able to move work from one folder to another. These skills are not used much within the lesson plans but will be important for pupil's ongoing work with the files that they produce.

Printing

Pupils will not be routinely required to print during these lessons.

Typing

Pupils who cannot type efficiently, will find having to finish all writing\typing frustrating. Finishing all the writing\typing is not required to complete the lessons. Pupils might need extra time to compete their documents and include all the text that they wish to include. If you want to improve pupils' typing speed, then make use of the Purple Mash Tool <u>2Type</u>. See here for <u>the User Manual</u>. Learning to type is also covered in the Purple Mash Computing Scheme of work for year 3 (unit 3.4)



Presenting (with Microsoft PowerPoint) – DESKTOP VERSION



Lesson	Title	Success Criteria
1	Creating a page in a presentation	 Pupils will know what PowerPoint is. Pupils will know how to open PowerPoint. Pupils will know how to add text and format it. Pupils will know how to add shapes to a page.
2	Adding in media to a presentation	 Pupils can change the design of the slides. Pupils can insert a new slide. Pupils can insert pictures. Pupils can edit pictures. Pupils can insert video and audio.
3	Animating a presentation	Pupils can use animations in a presentation.Pupils can use transitions in a presentation.
4	Adding in timings to a presentation	Pupils can add timings to a presentation.Pupils can present using a PowerPoint slideshow.
5 and 6	Creating a presentation linked to a topic	• Pupils will use skills learnt in the lesson to create a presentation linked to a curriculum topic the pupils are studying or on a topic of the pupil's own choice.

Medium-Term Plan – Desktop Version

Need more support? Contact us: Tel: +44(0)208 203 1781 | Email: support@2simple.com | Twitter: @2simplesoftware



DESKTOP VERSION – MICROSOFT POWERPOINT

Lesson 1 – Making a presentation from a blank page

Learning Objectives:

• To create a page in a presentation

Success Criteria:

- Pupils will know what PowerPoint is.
- Pupils will know how to open PowerPoint.
- Pupils will know how to add text and format it.
- Pupils will know how to add shapes to a page.

Resources:

Microsoft PowerPoint – Desktop version

Activities:

- 1. Share the learning objectives and success criteria with the class.
- 2. Ask the pupils if they know what the program PowerPoint is?
- 3. Explain to the pupils that PowerPoint is a program made by a company called Microsoft that allows users to present information to an audience. PowerPoint allows users to add pictures, text, video and audio to a presentation.
- 4. Open PowerPoint and look at the 'Home' screen, Point out the following sections to pupils:



Need more support? Contact us:

- Recent and pinning; you can pin files by right-clicking on them and they will appear in the Pinned area. If you use shared documents such as office 365, they will appear in the shared tab.
- 5. Click on the blank presentation button in the top let of the screen to open a new blank presentation.
- 6. Show the pupils the screen that appears. Explain to the pupils that on the right of the screen are design ideas and we will be looking at them in lesson 2. Show the pupils the two text boxes and explain that these are for the pupils to insert the title and subtitle of their presentation. For now we are going to delete them as part of the lesson will look at adding text boxes. To remove the boxes click on them and then press delete on the keyboard.



- 7. You will then be left with a blank screen ready for the pupils to insert textboxes.
- 8. Text boxes allow the presentation author to write on their presentation.
- 9. To insert a text box



- Click on 'Text Box' 'East base to be a construction of the set of
- On the presentation draw a rectangle and then the text box will appear on the screen.

Design

• This box can be moved around the screen as needed.



- Show the pupils how when you click in this box you can now type in the presentation.
- Explain that when the box is highlighted the layout of the font can be changed by clicking on the 'Home, section of the toolbar and then clicking in the 'Font' section.

Need more support? Contact us:



Purple Mash Computing Scheme of Work – Unit 3.9 - Presenting – Lesson 1 (with Microsoft PowerPoint – Desktop Version)



- Here once the text they have typed is highlighted then demonstrate how you can change the font size, font style, font colour etc
- If the pupils make a mistake or change their mind show the pupils how they can undo what they have done by either clicking 'ctrl+z' or the undo button at the top of the



10. ACTIVITY – Send the pupils back to their devices and practice inserting 5 text boxes into a blank presentation – drag a box to each corner and then place one box in the middle of the screen. In each of the box ask them to write their forename and surname. In each of the boxes make the font look different by changing the font style as outlined above. The screen will look as below –



- 11. Ask the pupils to save their work and then bring the pupils back together.
- 12. WORD ART Explain to the pupils that PowerPoint lets us change the appearance of the text to make it more interesting to look at. Warn the pupils that it is important that the text can still be read by the audience. To change the text appearance, we can use WordArt.
- Click on the text box that the pupils have typed in and the handlebars will appear meaning the text is now ready for editing.
- They will notice at the top of the screen a new option has appeared called 'Shape Format'



- Experiment with the different styles in the WordArt section so the pupils can see how they can edit their text.
- Save your work as you will need it next lesson.



Need more support? Contact us:

13. **ACTIVITY** – Ask the pupils to return to their devices and experiment with word art on the text they created earlier in the lesson. Can they come up with 5 different design that remain easy to read for the viewer of the presentation? They may come up with something like the picture:



- 14. Ask the pupils to save their work and then bring the class back together.
- 15. Look at the examples created by the pupils. Ask the rest of the class is the text the pupils have created still legible and easy to read or has the word art chosen made the text difficult to read?
- 16. Tell the pupils that next week we will be developing their presentation and adding pictures, new slides and a premade design to the presentation.



DESKTOP VERSION – MICROSOFT POWERPOINT

Lesson 2 – Adding media to a presentation

Learning Objectives:

• To add media to a presentation.

Success Criteria:

- Pupils can change the design of the slides.
- Pupils can insert a new slide.
- Pupils can insert pictures.
- Pupils can edit pictures.
- EXTENSION: Pupils can insert video and audio.

Resources:

- Microsoft PowerPoint Desktop version
- Presentation the pupils created in the previous lesson.
- Note: In Step 11, pupils insert images. If pupils will be using the Internet to search for images, a discussion about usage of online images should be incorporated into the lesson. Ensure that you are clear about any school procedures to take if pupils find any inappropriate images. In the year 5 Word Processing unit, pupils are led through the process of using an image from Google image search. There are sites such as https://pixabay.com/ that provide royalty-free images that can be used without considering copyright.

Activities:

- 1. Share the learning objectives and success criteria with the pupils.
- 2. Recap the learning from the last lesson. What skills did we learn?
- 3. Explain that this lesson, we will be looking at how to choose a design for our presentation and then insert media into PowerPoint.
- 4. Explain that media relates to pictures, video and sound. For now, we will be concentrating on pictures (NOTE if there is time, we will then look at adding videos and audio. You may choose this is not necessary for your class and limit the media to pictures)
- 5. Open the presentation you created in the last lesson. Look at the presentation and explain to the pupils that a simple white background can look a little boring. PowerPoint gives us a range of readymade templates we can use in our presentation. We are going to add a design to the page we created last week.
- 6. To choose a design –

Need more support? Contact us:

Tel: +44(0)208 203 1781 | Email: support@2simple.com | Twitter: @2simplesoftware

11

• Click on the 'Design ' tab at the top of PowerPoint and then click on the arrow to open the design options



- Click on the different design options and then when you are happy with one you like, select that one.
- 7. **ACTIVITY** The pupils return to their devices and load up their presentation from last week. They experiment on choosing a design they like for their presentation and select one they are happy with.
- 8. Ask the pupils to save their work and bring the pupils back together. Show the pupils how to add a new blank slide to their presentation.



9. Explain that a good presentation may have pictures in it. We are going to add to our presentation by putting a page in about the child's favourite food.

PowerPoint comes with an online library of pictures to use which is easier than the pupils finding a picture and then saving it locally, but these are limited to general topics. It may be worth spending some time showing the pupils how to find images online and saving them for use in their presentation.

Need more support? Contact us:



- 10. To insert a photo from stock images -
 - Click 'Insert' on the toolbar at the top of PowerPoint. Then click Picture Stock Images
 - Then type the picture you wish to search for, click on your chosen picture. Click insert and it will be inserted in PowerPoint



- 11. The picture can be resized in the same way the text boxes were resized in the last lesson.
- 12. ACTIVITY Ask the pupils to return to their devices and choose two pictures showing their favourite food and insert them into their presentation. They will need to resize them to fit both images on the screen. They also need to insert a text box at the top of the screen giving their slide a title. When the pupils have finished, they will be left with something like –



- Ask the pupils to save their work and then bring the class back together. Explain that
 PowerPoint lets us edit our pictures to make them look more interesting. Show the pupils the
 kind of things they can do –
 - Click on the picture and then click at the top of the screen on 'Picture format'. Then click on 'Picture Styles' and then on the down arrow to open up all of the options. Select one of the options to show how it changes the picture.



14. **ACTIVITY** – Ask the pupils to return to their devices and edit their pictures accordingly. If the pupils finish, they can consolidate the learning from the lesson and create a third page for their presentation about their favourite animal.

Need more support? Contact us:

Tel: +44(0)208 203 1781 | Email: support@2simple.com | Twitter: @2simplesoftware



2 2 2 2

- 15. **OPTIONAL EXTENSION ACTIVITY** Explain to the pupils that as well as adding pictures to a presentation we can also add audio and video files.
- 16. Adding Audio files
 - To insert an audio file, click on 'Insert' and the on the far right 'Audio'

AutoSave 💽		℃~℃里~ Pre	sentation1 - PowerPoint) Search				Mark Burr	ows 🧔	b – d ×
File Home	Inser	t Design Transitions	Animations Slide Show	Review	View Help					🖻 Share 🛛 🖓 Comments
New Reuse Slide ~ Slides	Table	Image: Screenshot → Pictures Image: Photo Album	Shapes Icons	Forms	Get Add-ins	Zoom Link Action	Comment	Text Header WordArt	Ω Symbols	Viceo Audio ecording
Slides	Tables	Images	Illustrations	Forms	Add-ins	Links	Comments	Text		

- Then choose if you will be inserting a file stored on your device or whether you will be recording an audio file. It may be easier for the pupils to use a microphone and record their own file e.g My favourite food is pizza.
- 17. Adding Video files
 - To insert a video file, click on 'Insert' and the on the far right 'Video'

AutoSave 💽 Off	回 り~ ひ 田	⇒ Presentation1 - Pe	owerPoint 🔎 Se	arch		, Oŭ		Mark Burrows		
File Home	Insert Design	Transitions Animation:	s Slide Show Revie	w View Help					🖻 Share	P Comments
New Reuse Slide - Slides	ble Pictures ⊠ Pho	to Album ~	SmartArt SmartArt Chart	Get Add-ins	Zoom Link Action	Comment	A Header Work Box & Footer	dArt € Symbo	video	()) udio Screen ▼ Recording
Slides Tab	bles Image	es III	ustrations Forr	ns Add-ins	Links	Comments	Text		(1)	Audio on My PC

- Then choose if you will be inserting a file stored on your device or whether you will be linking to a file on the Internet e.g. YouTube.
- 18. Send the pupils back to their device and ask them to insert audio and / or video files into their presentation.
- 19. Bring the pupils back together and they will hopefully have completed a two or three page presentation about themselves and what they like.
- 20. Explain that next lesson we will look at adding in animations and transitions to the presentation.



Need more support? Contact us:

DESKTOP VERSION – MICROSOFT POWERPOINT

Lesson 3 – Adding animation into a presentation

Learning Objectives:

• To add animations into a presentation

Success Criteria:

- Pupils can use animations in a presentation.
- Pupils can use transitions in a presentation.

Resources:

Microsoft PowerPoint – Desktop version Presentation the pupils created in the previous lesson.

Activities:

- 1. Share the learning objectives and success criteria with the pupils.
- 2. Recap the learning from the last lesson. What skills did we learn?
- 3. The pupils will already have created a presentation with 2 or three pages. This will be a cover page with their name on, a page about their favourite food and if there was time a page about their favourite animal.
- 4. Explain to the pupils that with PowerPoint we can make the transition (change) from one slide to the next more interesting and animate the picture on their page in a number of ways.
- 5. To animate the pictures
 - For now, we will only focus on the entrance animation.
 - Single click on the picture you would like to animate first so that the handles appear around the picture.
 - Click 'Animations' at the top of the screen



• Make sure 'Auto Preview' at the top of the screen is ticked so the pupils can see what the animation will look like when it is applied.



• Select the animation they would like to use on their picture. As they click on an animation, they will see the effect it has upon their picture.

Need more support? Contact us:



Purple Mash Computing Scheme of Work – Unit 3.9 - Presenting – Lesson 3 (with Microsoft PowerPoint – Desktop Version)

AutoSa	ve 👓 🗄	り・ひ 甲		Presenta	tion1 👻	2	Search		
File	Home Inse	ert Design	Transitio	ns Animat	ions Slide	Show Rev	view View	Help	
Preview Preview	None None								▲
1 *	Entrance Appear Appear Random Bars	Fade Grow & Turn	Fly In Zoom	Float In Swivel	Split Bounce	Wipe	Shape	Wheel	• ر

- Repeat for picture 2.
- 6. **ACTIVITY** Send the pupils back to their devices and ask them to add animations to the pictures and headings they have inserted into their presentation.
- 7. Tell the pupils to save their work. Look at examples of the pupils work on the Interactive Whiteboard.
- 8. Explain to the pupils that now we have animated the content of our presentation we will look at creating transitions between the slides. This means adding an animation when one slide changes to another.
- 9. To add a transition -
 - Select the slide you wish to add the transition effect to.
 - At the top of the screen select 'Transitions'



• Click on the down arrow to see the full range of transition options.



• This will then show all of the transition options available for the pupils to use on their presentation

unie ma	en bengi		- Annua		311041 14	man men	THE		
Subtle									
	N			<-	<->				0
None	Morph	Fade	Push	Wipe	Split	Reveal	Cut	Random Bars	Shape
\in	4-								
Uncover	Cover	Flash							
Exciting									
	-	V	222	Jal.	*	50			1
Fall Over	Drape	Curtains	Wind	Prestige	Fracture	Crush	Peel Off	Page Curl	Airplane
1	53	222	11111	_		26		100 C	1.00
Origami	Dissolve	Checkerboa	Blinds	Clock	Ripple	Honeycomb	Glitter	Vortex	Shred
)=(?	
Switch	Flip	Gallery	Cube	Doors	Bax	Comb	Zoom	Random	
Dynamic Co	intent								
1									
Pan	Ferris Wheel	Common	Rotate	Window	Orbit	Dr Through			

- As the pupils select a transition, they will see a demonstration on their screen.
- 10. ACTIVITY Ask the pupils to return to their desk and select appropriate transitions for their presentation.
- 11. Ask the pupils to save their work and then share good examples with the rest of the class.
- 12. EXTENSION If there is time the pupils can add another page to their choice to the presentation and add appropriate animations and transitions.

Need more support? Contact us:

Tel: +44(0)208 203 1781 | Email: support@2simple.com | Twitter: @2simplesoftware

2 simple

Lesson 4 – Adding in timings and presenting

Learning Objectives:

• Adding timings to a presentation.

Success Criteria:

- Pupils can add timings to a presentation.
- Pupils can present using a PowerPoint slideshow.

Resources:

Microsoft PowerPoint – Desktop version Presentation the pupils created in the previous lesson.

Activities:

- 1. Share the learning objectives and success criteria with the pupils.
- 2. Recap the learning from the last lesson. What skills did we learn?
- 3. Open the presentation that you have created in previous lessons. Explain to the pupils that today we will be adding the finishing touches to our presentation and showing the finished versions to our classmates.
- 4. Explain to the pupils that they can change the length of the animation on their objects and transitions. Why might the presenter want to change this length? If it is too long the viewer may lose interest in the presentation.
- 5. To change the length of the transition and add a sound effect to the transition
 - Click on the slide where the transition is
 - Click 'Transitions' on the menu bar at the top of the screen. Then find Timing on the top right of the screen.



Need more support? Contact us:



Purple Mash Computing Scheme of Work – Unit 3.9 - Presenting – Lesson 4 (with Microsoft PowerPoint – Desktop Version)

- 6. For the next part of the lesson explain to the pupils that when they add an animation to their presentation they can either have the picture appear animated after a set number of seconds or when they click the mouse.
- 7. To set a timer on it .
 - Click on the picture they have animated.
 - Select 'Animations' at the top of the screen.
 - Find Timing on the top right of the screen.



- 8. **ACTIVITY** Send the pupils back to their desks and ask them to add timings and where appropriate sounds to their transitions and animations.
- 9. Ask the pupils to save their work and then bring the class back together.
- 10. Show the pupils how to put their presentation into 'Slide Show' mode. This can either be by

모	

clicking on _____ at the bottom right of the screen or by clicking on 'Slide Show' on the top of the screen and choosing the appropriate action.

- 11. Explain to the pupils that next lesson they are going to use all of their skills from the last four weeks to create a presentation of their own to show to the rest of the class.
- 12. This presentation can either be a subject of their own interest or it could be linked to a topic being covered in the wider curriculum.





Lesson 5 and 6 – Create a presentation

Learning Objectives:

• To use the skills learnt in previous weeks to design their own presentation around a topic .

Success Criteria:

• Pupils will use skills learnt in the lesson to create a presentation linked to a curriculum topic the pupils are studying or on a topic of the pupil's own choice.

Resources:

Microsoft PowerPoint – Desktop version Presentation the pupils created in the previous lesson.

Activities:

- 1. Share the learning objectives and success criteria with the pupils.
- 2. Recap the learning from the last lesson. What skills did we learn?
- 3. With the pupils discuss what they have learnt over the last few lessons. Remind the pupils they have learnt.
 - How to add text to a presentation
 - How to edit the appearance of text
 - How to add pictures and in some cases videos and audio files
 - How to add transitions and animations to a presentation
 - How to add timings
- 4. Explain to the pupils that for the next two lessons they are going to create their own presentation from scratch and then present to the class. As a teacher, decide if their presentation will be on a topic of the pupils's choice or whether it will link to something being studied in class across the wider curriculum.
- 5. **ACTIVITY** Send the pupils back to their devices to start work on their presentation.
- 6. Stop the pupils at regular intervals to assess the progress they are making and look out for good examples of work that can be shared with the class as the lesson proceeds.
- At the end of lesson 6, use some time for the pupils to share their presentations with their peers. Ask which of the presentations have worked well and which could be improved. Offer constructive criticism.



Need more support? Contact us:



Unit 3.9 Presenting (with Microsoft PowerPoint) - ONLINE VERSION





Lesson	Title	Success Criteria
1	Creating a page in a presentation	 Pupils will know what PowerPoint is. Pupils will know how to open PowerPoint. Pupils will know how to add text and format it.
2	Adding in media to a presentation	 Pupils can change the design of the slides. Pupils can insert a new slide. Pupils can insert pictures. Pupils can edit pictures. Pupils can insert video.
3	Animating a presentation	Pupils can insert animations in a presentation.Pupils can insert transitions in a presentation.
4 and 5	Creating a presentation linked to a topic	• Pupils will use skills to create a presentation linked to a curriculum topic the pupils are studying or on a topic of the pupil's own choice.

Medium-Term Plan – Online Version

Need more support? Contact us: Tel: +44(0)208 203 1781 | Email: support@2simple.com | Twitter: @2simplesoftware



ONLINE VERSION – MICROSOFT POWERPOINT

Lesson 1 – Making a presentation from a blank page

Learning Objectives:

• To create a page in a presentation

Success Criteria:

- Pupils will know what PowerPoint is.
- Pupils will know how to open PowerPoint.
- Pupils will know how to add text and format it.

Resources:

Microsoft PowerPoint – Online version

Activities:

- 1. Share the learning objectives and success criteria with the class.
- 2. Ask the pupils do they know what the program PowerPoint is?
- 3. Explain to the pupils that PowerPoint is a program made by a company called Microsoft that allows users to present information to an audience. PowerPoint allows users to add pictures, text, video and audio to a presentation.
- 4. Open PowerPoint and look at the front screen, Point out the following sections to pupils:
 - Recent and pinning; you can pin files by right-clicking on them and they will appear in the Pinned area. If any documents are shared with you then they will appear in the shared tab.



5. Click on the blank presentation button in the top let of the screen to open a new blank presentation.

Need more support? Contact us:

6. Show the pupils the screen that appears. Show the pupils the two text boxes and explain that these are for the pupils to insert the title and subtitle of their presentation. For now, we are going to delete them as part of the lesson will look at adding text boxes. To remove the boxes, click on them and then press delete on the keyboard.



- 7. You will then be left with a blank screen ready for the pupils to insert textboxes.
- 8. Text boxes allow the presentation author to write on their presentation.
- 9. To insert a text box -
 - Click 'Insert' on the top menu -
 - Click on 'Text Box.'

Draw

Ⅲ Table ∨

- The text box will appear on the screen.
- This box can be moved around the screen as needed. The size of the box will change as the pupil types into it.



- Show the pupils that when you click in this box you can type in the presentation.
- Explain that when the box is highlighted a menu in the found by clicking 'Home' at the top of the screen allows you to edit the text and the text box. If you hover over the button it will tell you what action it will do.



• When highlighted the pupils can change the text they have typed such as the font size, font style, font colour etc



Open in De

Need more support? Contact us:

Purple Mash Computing Scheme of Work – Unit 3.9 - Presenting – Lesson 1 (with Microsoft PowerPoint – Online Version)

• If the pupils make a mistake or change their mind show the pupils how they can undo what they have done by either clicking ctrl+z or the undo button at the top left of the



10. ACTIVITY – Send the pupils back to their devices and practice inserting 5 text boxes into a blank presentation. – Drag a box to each corner and then place one box in the middle of the screen. In each of the boxes ask them to write their forename and surname. In each of the boxes make the font look different by changing the font style as outlined above. The screen



will look as below –

- 11. The pupils's work will save automatically. They can change the name of the file by clicking on the name at the top. They could call this presentation 'All about me.'
- 12. If you are using the desktop version of PowerPoint at this stage of the lesson, we will now be looking at using WordArt to change the appearance of the words. This is not possible with the online version of the software. Instead we will use the opportunity to let the pupils add in 'shapes' to form a background to the text.
- 13. To add a background
 - Click 'Insert' in the top menu bar and then 'Shapes'



• Then choose the shape you wish to insert.

Need more support? Contact us:



Purple Mash Computing Scheme of Work – Unit 3.9 - Presenting – Lesson 1 (with Microsoft PowerPoint – Online Version)

• The shape will appear on the screen. Drag the shape into position to go over the text and resize it to cover the text.



• To show the text underneath click on the shape. Then click 'Shape' at the top of the screen and then 'Shape fill' and then click 'no fill'.



• The text will then appear with the shape surrounding it.



14. ACTIVITY – Ask the pupils to return to their devices and experiment with adding shapes to the text they created earlier in the lesson. Can they come up with 5 different designs? They may come up with something like the picture below.



- 15. Bring the pupils back together.
- 16. Look at examples created by the pupils. Ask the rest of the class, is the text the pupils have created still legible?





17. Tell the pupils that next week we will be developing their presentation and adding pictures, new slides and a ready-made design to the presentation.

Need more support? Contact us: Tel: +44(0)208 203 1781 | Email: support@2simple.com | Twitter: @2simplesoftware



Lesson 2 – Adding media to a presentation

Learning Objectives:

• Adding media to a presentation.

Success Criteria:

- Pupils can change the design of the slides.
- Pupils can insert a new slide.
- Pupils can insert pictures.
- Pupils can edit pictures.
- EXTENSION: Pupils can insert video..

Resources:

Microsoft PowerPoint – Online version

Presentation the pupils created in the previous lesson.

Note: In Step 11, pupils insert images. If pupils will be using the Internet to search for images, a discussion about usage of online images should be incorporated into the lesson. Ensure that you are clear about any school procedures to take if pupils find any inappropriate images. In the year 5 Word Processing unit, pupils are led through the process of using an image from Google image search. There are sites such as https://pixabay.com/ that provide royalty-free images that can be used without considering copyright.

Activities:

- 1. Share the learning objectives and success criteria with the pupils.
- 2. Recap the learning from the last lesson. What skills did we learn?
- 3. Explain that this lesson we will look at how to choose a design for our presentation and then insert media into PowerPoint.
- 4. Explain that media relates to pictures, video and sound. For now, we will be concentrating on pictures (NOTE if there is time, we will then look at adding videos. It is not possible to insert audio files into an online PowerPoint presentation. You may choose this is not necessary for your class and limit the media to pictures.)
- 5. Open the presentation you created in the last lesson. Look at the presentation and explain to the pupils that a simple white background can look a little boring. PowerPoint gives us a range of readymade templates we can use in our presentation. We are going to add a design to the page we created last week.



Need more support? Contact us:

- 6. To choose a design
 - Click on the 'Design ' tab at the top of PowerPoint and then click on the arrow to open the design options.



- Click on the different design options. As you select the design the pupils will see what it looks like applied to the presentation. When you are happy with one you like select that one
- 7. ACITIVITY The pupils return to their devices and load up their presentation from last week. They experiment on choosing a design they like for their presentation and select one they are happy with.
- 8. Bring the pupils back together. Show the pupils how to add a new blank slide to their



presentation.

- 9. Explain that a good presentation may have pictures in it. We are going to add to our presentation by putting a page in about the child's favourite food.
- 10. PowerPoint comes with an online library of pictures to use which is easier than the pupils finding a picture and then saving it locally but these are limited to general topics. It may be worth spending some time showing the pupils how to find images online and saving them for use in their presentation if you wish.
- 11. To insert a photo from stock images
 - Click 'Insert' on the toolbar at the top of PowerPoint. Then click Picture Stock Images.

Need more support? Contact us:



Purple Mash Computing Scheme of Work – Unit 3.9 - Presenting – Lesson 2 (with Microsoft PowerPoint – Online Version)



- Then type what you wish to search for, and click on your chosen picture. Click insert and it will be inserted in PowerPoint.
- 12. The picture can be resized in the same way the text boxes were resized in the last lesson.
- 13. ACTIVITY Ask the pupils to return to their devices and choose two pictures showing their favourite food and insert them into their presentation. They will need to resize them in order to fit both images on the screen. They also need to insert a text box at the top of the screen giving their slide a title. When the pupils have finished, they will be left with something like this –



- 14. Bring the class back together. Explain that PowerPoint lets us edit our pictures to make them look more interesting. Show the pupils the kind of things they can do
 - Click on the picture and then click at the top of the screen on 'Picture'. Then click on the picture styles and then on the down arrow to open all the options. Select one of the options to show how it changes the picture.



• The pupils should be left with something similar to the example below –

Need more support? Contact us:



2 simple

Purple Mash Computing Scheme of Work – Unit 3.9 - Presenting – Lesson 2 (with Microsoft PowerPoint – Online Version)



- 15. **ACTIVITY** Ask the pupils to return to their devices and edit their pictures accordingly. If the pupils finish, they can consolidate the learning from the lesson and create a third page for their presentation about their favourite animal.
- 16. **OPTIONAL EXTENSION ACTIVITY** Explain to the pupils that as well as adding pictures to a presentation we can also add video files.
- 17. Adding Video files
 - To insert a video file, click on 'Insert' and the on the far right, 'Online Video.'



- In the online version of PowerPoint only an online video can be inserted by entering the URL of the video.
- 18. Send the pupils back to their device and ask them to insert video files into their presentation.
- 19. Bring the pupils back together and they will hopefully have completed a two or three page presentation about themselves and what they like.
- 20. Explain that next lesson we will look at adding in animations and transitions to the presentation.





ONLINE VERSION – MICROSOFT POWERPOINT

Lesson 3 – Adding animation into a presentation

Learning Objectives:

• To add animations into a presentation

Success Criteria:

- Pupils can insert animations in a presentation.
- Pupils can insert transitions in a presentation.

Resources:

Microsoft PowerPoint – Online version Presentation the pupils created in the previous lesson.

Activities:

- 1. Share the learning objectives and success criteria with the pupils.
- 2. Recap the learning from the last lesson. What skills did we learn?
- 3. The pupils will already have created a presentation with two or three pages. This will be a cover page with their name on, a page about their favourite food and if there was time a page about their favourite animal. Show some of the pupils's presentations to the rest of the class.
- 4. Explain to the pupils that with PowerPoint we can make the transition (change) from one slide to the next more interesting and animate the picture on their page in several ways.
- 5. To animate the pictures -
 - For now, we will only focus on the entrance animation
 - Single click on the picture you would like to animate first so that the handles appear around the picture.



- Click 'Animations' at the top of the screen then click the arrow to see the full range of options.
- Select the animation they would like to use on their picture. There is no auto preview. In the online version the only way for the pupils to see what effect the selected animation has is to click 'Slide show' at the top of the screen and then click 'From Current slide'.



Need more support? Contact us:

Tel: +44(0)208 203 1781 | Email: support@2simple.com | Twitter: @2simplesoftware

2 simple

- Alternatively they can click on the slide show button at the bottom right of the
 - screen 모
- Repeat for picture 2.
- 6. **ACTIVITY** Send the pupils back to their devices and ask them to add animations to the pictures and headings they have inserted into their presentation.
- 7. Look at examples of the pupils's work on the Interactive Whiteboard.
- 8. Explain to the pupils that now we have animated the content of our presentation we will look at creating transitions between the slides. This means adding an animation when one slide changes to another.
- 9. To add a transition -
 - Select the slide you wish to add the transition effect to.
 - At the top of the screen select 'Transitions' and then click on the down arrow to see the full range of transition options.

the full fullge of transition options.		life Home	lide Home Incett	lide Home Ineet Deax 15	life Home Inself Dres Design Transition	lide Home Insett Draw Design Transitions Australians	1.6e Home Invest Draw Design Transitions American Style Dow
	3	1 0.9×*	Access Trans	🕹 Organi 📃 Nove 🖭 Mayo 🐻 O	👱 Organi 📃 Nane 💌 Manya 🖷 Dar 🕞 Kare 🔁	Anter and the second se	👱 Brigens 📃 Nores 💽 Morph 🐻 Car 🕞 Nore 🖉 Mark 🖉 Wyr 💉 🚍 Oppone v
File Home Insert Draw Design Transitions Animations		Suble	Suble	Suble	Suble	Sutte	Sulda
		Let up a start of the start of	Line Line	Turting Home Marg	Triting Heer Nergh Este	Turing How Mayb Este Fue	Turing Been Margin Room Full Ways
🏕 Origami 🔄 None 💽 Morph 💻 Cut 🛄 Fade 🔛 Push 🔄 Vipe 🗸				· · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	P	Level 1	Denied Cut	Xereal Cut Kender	Recent Cut Kentern Kens Shape	Record Dut Renders Stage Discourt	Sound Cut Rendern Sex Shepe Descer Grave
		Evening	Luckey	Turking	Lyriting	Dering	Dviting Union
		Full Over	Fel Over Drage	Fail Over Draje Cura	Full Over Drase Carsains Wind	Bill Over Draze Catalities Wited Practige	Fail Over Drage Curseling Wind Produce Faulter
		Prel CP	Prel Citt Page C	Real Off Page Call Alepte	Revi Off Roge Cuil Algebra Dispon	Real Off Page Cult Alignme Drigoni Directive	Red Off Rege Curl Alepton Director Concimbors

- Ask the pupils to select a transition. To see the transition working they will need to view the presentation as they did previously with the animation.
- 10. **ACTIVITY** Ask the pupils to return to their desk and select appropriate transitions for their presentation.
- 11. Ask the pupils to return and then share good examples with the rest of the class.
- 12. **EXTENSION** If there is time the pupils can add another page to their presentation and add appropriate animations and transitions.



Need more support? Contact us:

ONLINE VERSION – MICROSOFT POWERPOINT

Lesson 4 and 5 - Create a presentation

Learning Objectives:

To use the skills learnt in previous weeks to design their own presentation around a topic •

Success Criteria:

Pupils will use skills to create a presentation linked to a curriculum topic the pupils are studying or on a topic of the pupil's own choice.

Resources:

Microsoft PowerPoint - Online version Presentation the pupils created in the previous lesson.

Activities:

- Share the learning objectives and success criteria with the pupils. 1.
- 2. Recap the learning from the last lesson. What skills did we learn?
- 3. With the pupils discuss what they have learnt over the last few lessons. Remind the pupils they have learnt -
 - How to add text to a presentation.
 - How to edit the appearance of text. •
 - How to add pictures and in some cases videos files. •
 - How to add transitions and animations to a presentation.
- 4. Explain to the pupils that for the next two lessons they are going to create their own presentation from scratch and then present it to the class. As a teacher decide if their presentation will be on a topic of the pupils's choice or whether it will link to something being studied in class across the wider curriculum.
- 5. **ACTIVITY** Send the pupils back to their devices to start work on their presentation.
- 6. Stop the pupils at regular intervals to assess the progress they are making and look out for good examples of work that can be shared with the class as the lesson proceeds.
- 7. At the end of lesson 6 give the pupils time to share their presentations with their peers. Ask which of the presentations have worked well and which could be improved. Offer constructive criticism.

Need more support? Contact us: